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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH
SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
(HUM)
2016-17 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN
PROGRESS REPORT
Submitted to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute on:
September 15, 2017
By Vernon David & Magaly Hicks
Senior Program Officer of Charter Network
Assessments & Principal
99 Terrace View Avenue, Bronx, NY 10463
718-817-7686

INTRODUCTION
Robert Hiller, Principal, Allison Cohen, Deputy Director, Data Analytics, and Vernon David, Senior
Program Officer, Network Assessments, New Visions for Public Schools prepared this 2016-17
Accountability Progress Report on behalf of the school’s board of trustees:

Trustee’s Name

Board Position

Nancy Grossman
Stacy Martin
Peter Cantillo
Frederick Levy
Carol “Lili” Lynton
Michael Nathan
Selina Urbina
Edna Vega
Jindra Zitek

Chairperson
Treasurer
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Magaly Hicks has served as the principal since August 1, 2014.
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INTRODUCTION
Mission
The New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities (HUM) is a small school that opened in
2011 with approximately 125 ninth grade students and served grades 9-12 in 2016-2017. HUM is
academically rigorous, committed to parent and community outreach, and dedicated to serving
high-need students. The school is part of the New Visions Charter High Schools’ (NVCHS) network
which is a network of secondary schools dedicated to supporting all students in meeting the highest
academic standards. We shift classroom dynamics from one where students receive information to
one where students find solutions to community-defined problems by using their imagination
coupled with a mastery of content and skills. We challenge our students to present and defend
their learning as part of preparing and supporting them to graduate ready for college, careers and a
21st century economy. Teaching and learning in HUM, as in all New Visions Charter High Schools, is
built upon the Lincoln Center Education Capacities for Imaginative Thinking1, informed by challengebased curricula that are aligned to the Common Core standards, applied to improving local
communities and driven by student performance data.
Student Population
Located in the Marble Hill community of the Bronx, HUM serves students from predominantly lowincome families. In the 2016-2017 school year, 538 students were enrolled in HUM. Of these
students:





87% are eligible for free or reduced price lunch
96% are Black or Latino
21% are students with disabilities
11% are English Language Learners

Key Design Elements
Key design elements of the model include:

1



An instructional model that requires students to reflect and assess constantly. As students
employ the Capacities of Imaginative Thinking, they practice applying their knowledge to
real-world issues through challenge-based learning.



On-going system of assessment and data tools to support academic achievement, literacy
interventions and monitor special education and English language learner compliance.



A small school that offers a trimester schedule as well as an extended day and extended
year that provides students with more time and opportunities for remediation and
acceleration as well as afterschool and Saturday clubs and classes to engage students and
support their academic and socio-emotional needs.

The Capacities of Imaginative Thinking are habits of mind that foster creativity, analysis and action.
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A Summer Bridge Program in August for all 9th and 10 grade students that sets academic
and behavioral expectations and introduces them to challenge-based learning.



A Lower House that provides students with a solid academic and socio-emotional
foundation to get them to grade level, and to accelerate their learning so that they may take
full advantage of Upper House which engages students in an array of experiences with a
post-secondary focus.



Community engagement as a distinguishing element of the model. This model aspires to
honor who our students are and where they come from by creating opportunities for them
to engage in and become members of and resources for their communities.



Family engagement that emphasizes families as partners in education through a model that
includes establishing Family School Alliances2; offering events for networking and
celebration; providing information about graduation requirements and students’ academic
progress; and creating a culture that emphasizes college and career readiness.



Student support services that address students’ socio-emotional needs from college
counseling to crisis management.



Systematic development of each school’s operational infrastructure to achieve efficiency
and effectiveness.



Leadership and adult learning model that emphasizes modeling of best practices, teaming,
feedback and role clarity to ensure that staff are focused on continuous improvement and
invested in excelling.
School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year
School
Year

9

10

11

12

Total

2012-13

135

112

0

0

247

2013-14

119

97

104

0

335

2014-15

159

105

69

98

431

2015-16

187

165

80

72

504

2016-17

194

158

114

77

543

2 Family School Alliances are the NVCHS version of Parent Associations and are deliberately named to emphasize

the partnership between the school and families.
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HIGH SCHOOL COHORTS

HIGH SCHOOL COHORTS
ACCOUNTABILITY COHORT
The state’s Accountability Cohort consists specifically of students who are in their fourth year of
high school after the 9th grade. For example, the 2013 state Accountability Cohort consists of
students who entered the 9th grade in the 2013-14 school year, were enrolled in the school on the
state’s annual enrollment-determination day (BEDS day) in the 2016-17 school year, and either
remained in the school for the rest of the year or left for an acceptable reason. (See New York State
Education Department’s website for its accountability rules and cohort definitions:
www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/)
The following table indicates the number of students in the Accountability Cohorts who are in their
fourth year of high school and were enrolled on BEDS Day in October and on June 30 th.
Fourth-Year High School Accountability Cohorts
Fourth
Year
Cohort

Year Entered
9th Grade
Anywhere

Cohort
Designation

2014-15
2015-16
2016-17

2011-12
2012-13
2013-14

2011
2012
2013

Number of Students
Enrolled on BEDS Day in
October of the Cohort’s
Fourth Year
105
83
91

Number
Leaving
During the
School Year
2
3
0

Number in
Accountability
Cohort as of
June 30th
103
82
91

TOTAL COHORT FOR GRADUATION
Students are included in the Total Cohort for Graduation also based on the year they first enter the
9th grade. Students enrolled for at least one day in the school after entering the 9th grade are part
of the school’s Graduation Cohort. If the school has discharged students for one of the following
acceptable reasons, it may remove them from the graduation cohort: if they transfer to another
public or private diploma-granting program with documentation, transfer to home schooling by a
parent or guardian, transfer to another district or school, transfer by court order, leave the U.S. or
die.
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HIGH SCHOOL COHORTS
Fourth Year Total Cohort for Graduation
Fourth
Year
Cohort

Year Entered
9th Grade
Anywhere

Cohort
Designation

Number of Students
Enrolled on June 30th of
the Cohort’s Fourth Year
(a)

Additional
Students Still
in Cohort 3
(b)

Graduation
Cohort
(a) + (b)

2014-15
2015-16
2016-17

2011-12
2012-13
2013-14

2011
2012
2013

100
81
91

5
5
0

105
86
91

Fifth Year Total Cohort for Graduation
Fifth Year
Cohort

Year Entered
9th Grade
Anywhere

Cohort
Designation

2014-15
2015-16
2016-17

2010-11
2011-12
2012-13

2010
2011
2012

Number of Students
Enrolled on June 30th of
the Cohort’s Fifth Year
(a)
N/A
6
0

Additional
Students Still
in Cohort 4
(b)
N/A
99
86

Graduation
Cohort
(a) + (b)
N/A
105
86

3

Number of students who had been enrolled for at least one day prior to leaving the school and who were not discharged for
an acceptable reason.
4

Number of students who had been enrolled for at least one day prior to leaving the school and who were not discharged for
an acceptable reason
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
Goal 1: Absolute Measure
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college and
career readiness standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam OR
fully meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts (Common
Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort.

METHOD
The school administered the [Choose an item.] that students must pass to graduate. The school
scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100. The State Education Department currently defines the
college and career readiness standard as scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam or
Level 4 (meeting Common Core expectations) on the Regents in Exam in English Language Arts
(Common Core).5 This measure examines the percent of the Accountability Cohort that passed the
exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students have until the summer of their
fourth year to do so.

RESULTS
HUM did not meet the goal of 65% with a rate of 44%.
English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 75 or Level 4 on Common Core Exam
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort6
Cohort
Designation

Number
in Cohort

2011
2012
2013

103
82
91

Percent Passing with a
score of 75 or Level 4
on Common Core exam
29%
30%
44%

EVALUATION
HUM’s third accountability cohort fell short of reaching the College Readiness measure but showed
an improvement of 14 percentage points from the previous year.
As the team analyzed the data from both the Comprehensive ELA Regents and the Common Core
ELA Regents it revealed the need for more work on analysis and teaching students how to annotate
a text for understanding. The last two trimesters were spent on focused annotation to build
5

The statewide adaptation of new State Standards includes incorporating college and career readiness performance standards
for the English language arts exam. The state has benchmarked student ELA test performance to the likely need for remedial
course work when students enter college by comparing student 3-8 test results and Regents results to their post-secondary
experience at SUNY and CUNY. Besides raising the cut scores for proficiency in the 3-8 testing program, the state has begun to
set college and career readiness standards for passing Regents.
6

Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
students’ skills in analysis by interacting with texts and how the parts of those texts worked
together to present a message. This focus on reading helped students develop skills in identifying
textual evidence appropriately and use these to write claims for arguments and thesis statements
for literary analysis papers.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
Forty eight percent of the students in the 2014 cohort have already surpassed the rate attained by
the 2013 cohort. Continued attention must be paid to the progress of the 2015 and 2016 cohorts as
they progress through high school, in particular in relation to their progress meeting college
readiness measures.
English Regents Passing Rate with a score of 75 or Level 4 (Common Core) by Cohort and Year
Cohort
Designation
2013
2014
2015
2016

2014-15
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
111
14%
147
5%

2015-16
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
101
31%
163
25%
170
10%

2016-17
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
91
44%
147
48%
163
36%
128
10%

Goal 1: Absolute Measure
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score
proficient on their New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will meet the college and
career readiness standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam OR
fully meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts (Common
Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort.

METHOD
The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its English language arts program by enabling
students who were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the English
requirement for the college and career readiness standard.

RESULTS
HUM did not meet the goal of 65% with a rate of 39%.
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 75 or Level 4 on Common Core exam among Students
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 7
Cohort
Designation

Number in
Cohort

2011
2012
2013

76
61
74

Percent Passing with a
score of 75 or Level 4 on
Common Core exam
18%
25%
39%

EVALUATION
HUM’s third accountability cohort fell short of reaching the College Readiness measure but showed
an improvement of 14 percentage points from the previous year.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
Goal 1: Absolute Measure
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on the Regents English exam of students
completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable
Objective (“AMO”) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system.

METHOD
In receiving a waiver for its federal No Child Left Behind accountability system, the New York State
Education Department now holds high schools accountable for making annual yearly progress
towards meeting college and career readiness standards. See page 72 of SED’s ESEA waiver
application for the high school AMOs:
www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf
The AMO continues to be SED’s basis for determining if schools are making satisfactory progress
toward the annual goal. To achieve this measure, all tested students in the Accountability Cohort
must have an Accountability Performance Level (APL) that equals or exceeds the 2016-17 English
language arts AMO of 178.
The APL is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of students in the Accountability Cohort at
Levels 2 through 4 to the sum of the percent of students at Level 3 and 4. Thus, the highest possible
APL is 200. The Regents exam in Comprehensive English is scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64
is Level 1, 65 to 74 is Level 2, 75 to 89 is Level 3, and 90 to 100 is Level 4. The Regents Common
Core Examination in English is scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is level 1, 65 to 78 is level 2;
79 to 84 is level 3, and 85 to 100 is level 4.

7

Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
RESULTS
HUM’s Accountability Performance Level of 120 did not exceed the English language arts AMO of
178 for all students combined.
English Language Arts Accountability Performance Level (APL)
For the 2013 High School Accountability Cohort
Number in
Cohort
N = 91

Level 1
10

Percent of Students at Each Performance Level
Level 2
Level 3
60
18

PI

=

60

+

18
18

+
+

Level 4
12
12
12
APL

=
=
=

90
30
120

EVALUATION
HUM’s 2013 cohort did not exceed the APL goal of 178 with an APL of 120. Increasing the
percentage of student that score in performance Levels 3 and 4 is an important component to
increasing the school’s performance in this measure in the future. As we continue to program our
students using their data and considering even more closely their learning, as well as their
promotional needs, we anticipate improvements in our year 7 results.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
Goal 1: Comparative Measure
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) in Regents English of students in the fourth
year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from the
school district of comparison.

METHOD
The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school
Accountability Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the school district of
comparison. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth
year, the school presents most recently available school district results.

RESULTS
Performance on the APL for cohort 2013 fell short of the APL of Community School District 10.
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English Regents Accountability Performance Level (APL)8
of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District
Cohort
2011
2012
2013

Charter School
Cohort
APL
Size
96
103
114
82
120
91

School District
Cohort
APL
Size
140
4,178
147
4,098
N/A
N/A

EVALUATION
The 2013 cohort’s APL of 120 did not exceed the local district’s cohort 2012 APL of 140.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
Goal 1: Optional Measure
Each year, the group of students who have taken the grade 10 to 12 ACT* assessments [PLAN in
grade 10, (and later ASPIRE), ACT in grades 11 and 12 (and later ASPIRE)] will reduce the gap
between their average score in the previous year (including EXPLORE in grade 9), and the College
Readiness Benchmark score in English by 50%. Students who achieve the College Readiness
Benchmark Scores for their grade will continue to achieve the College Readiness Benchmark in
English on subsequent tests and in subsequent grades.
*ACT has replaced EXPLORE and PLAN with ASPIRE and has created a cross walk between the scores so that
comparisons may be made

METHOD
The EXPLORE, PLAN and ACT are scored along a common scale. Because they are reported on the
same score scale, the results from the different assessments inform students, parents, teachers and
counselors about individual student strengths and weaknesses while there is still time to address
them. HUM administered the EXPLORE (and later ASPIRE) (grade 9), the PLAN (and later ASPIRE)
(grade 10) and was expected to administer the ACT (grade 11) assessments to students as a pretest
in the spring. Students take the next assessment for their grade level the following spring which
serves as a posttest including ACT in grade 12. Students’ performance on the pretest is compared
to their performance on the posttest to determine whether they have achieved the College
Readiness Benchmark or made progress toward achieving the College Readiness Benchmark in
English.

RESULTS
The data necessary to measure this goal was not available at the time the report was written.

8

For an explanation of the procedure to calculate the school’s APL, see page 31.
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English Growth in College Readiness
By High School Accountability Cohort
Cohort
Designation

Number in
Cohort with
Matched
Scores

Percent Meeting
College Readiness
Benchmarks or
Showing Growth

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
Total

EVALUATION
The lack of results suggests a need to improve test administration processes and procedures at the
school to ensure that the data provide an accurate assessment of all students’ performance.

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL 9
HUM did not meet any of the required English language arts goals in its accountability plan. Analysis
of these results suggest that the school must refocus instruction to ensure that students are
achieving higher levels of performance on required assessments if it is to meet goals in the future.
Type

Absolute

Absolute

Absolute

Comparative

9

Measure
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort
will meet the college and career ready standard (currently scoring 75 on the
New York State Regents English exam OR fully meeting Common Core
expectations on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts (Common Core))
by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort.
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort
who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade English
language arts exam will meet the college and career ready standard
(currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam OR fully
meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English
Language Arts (Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in the
cohort.
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the Regents
English exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability
Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the
state’s NCLB accountability system.
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in Regents English of
students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will
exceed the APL of comparable students from the school district of
comparison. (Using 2015-16 school district results.)

Outcome

Did Not Achieve

Did Not Achieve

Did Not Achieve

Did Not Achieve

If the school includes a middle school component, add these measures to the subject area goal for the younger grades.
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
ACTION PLAN
Over the course of academic school year, in order to meet our school goals, we monitored students’
performance and teachers’ instructional delivery and implemented the following action plan. We
will continue to monitor and refine this plan in the coming year:
1. Analyze June and August, 2016 Common Core ELA Regents data, including students’ exam
scripts and item analysis results for patterns and goal setting,
2. Conduct weekly planning meetings with teachers of the Common Core English classes,
3. Implement professional development including inter-disciplinary planning, inquiry, data
analysis, backwards planning and assessments,
4. Carry out informal and formal observations with feedback focusing on specific skills and
strategies identified through analysis of student work and learning walks in a timely
manner,
5. Conduct strategic professional development workshops focusing on areas identified through
item and Regents data analyses, and teacher surveys
6. Adjust instructional focus based on student need identified through ongoing assessments.
We used and will continue to use the following objectives and evidence as performance indicators
to measure our success and evaluate our progress:
1. Common Core ELA Regents Data - the number of students tested and the number who
passed the test,
2. Baseline assessments,
3. Trimester course grades,
4. Trimester Assessments - Mid-Term/Mock Regents/Benchmark,
5. Student work products, and
6. The results of instructional interventions based on analysis of student assessment work
products.
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GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS
Goal 2: Absolute Measure
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college and
career readiness standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents math exam OR fully
meeting Common Core expectations on a Regents Common Core mathematics exam) by the
completion of their fourth year in the cohort.

METHOD
The school administered the New York State Regents Algebra I (Common Core), Geometry,
Geometry (Common Core), Algebra 2/Trigonometry, and/or Algebra II (Common Core) exams. The
school scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100. The State Education Department defines the
college and career readiness standard as scoring 80 or Level 4 on a Common Core exam (fully
meeting Common Core expectations).10 This measure requires students in each Accountability
Cohort to achieve the requisite score on any one of the Regents mathematics exams by their fourth
year in the cohort. Students may have taken a particular Regents mathematics exam multiple times
or have taken multiple mathematics exams. Students have until the summer of their fourth year to
pass a mathematics exam.

RESULTS
HUM did not meet the goal of 65% with a rate of 16%.
Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 80 or Level 4 on Common Core Exam
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort11
Cohort
Designation

Number
in Cohort

2011
2012
2013

103
82
91

Percent Passing with a
score of 80 or Level 4 on
Common Core exam
16%
17%
16%

EVALUATION
HUM’s third accountability cohort fell short of reaching the College Readiness measure. The result is
similar to previous years with the 2012 and 2011 cohorts having rates of 17% and 16% respectively.

10

The statewide adaptation of the revised State Standards includes incorporating college and career readiness performance
standards for the English language arts exam. The state has benchmarked student mathematics test performance to the likely
need for remedial course work when students enter college by comparing student 3-8 test results and Regents results to their
post-secondary experience at SUNY and CUNY. Besides raising the cut scores for proficiency in the 3-8 testing program, the
state has begun to set college and career readiness standards for passing Regents.
11

Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS
ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
At 36% Cohort 2014 has already doubled the rate achieved by the 2013 cohort. The 2015 and 2016
cohorts already have rates of 52% and 45% respectively on track meet the goal.
Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a score of 80 or Level 4(Common Core) by Cohort and Year
Cohort
Designation
2013
2014
2015
2016

2014-15
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
111
6%
147
5%

2015-16
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
101
7%
163
5%
170
4%

2016-17
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
91
16%
147
36%
163
52%
128
45%

Goal 2: Absolute Measure
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score
proficient on their New York State 8th grade math exam will meet the college and career ready
standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents math exam OR fully meeting Common
Core expectations on a Regents Common Core mathematics exam) by the completion of their
fourth year in the cohort.

METHOD
The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its mathematics program by enabling students who
were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the mathematics requirement
for the college and career readiness standard.

RESULTS
HUM did not meet the goal of 65% with a rate of 8%.
Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 80 or Level 4 on Common Core exam among
Students Who Were Not Proficient in 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 12
Cohort
Designation

Number in
Cohort

2011
2012
2013

63
47
73

Percent Passing with a
score of 80 or Level 4 on
Common Core exam
3%
21%
8%

EVALUATION
HUM’s third accountability cohort fell short of reaching the College Readiness measure which is a
decrease from the previous year’s cohort by 13 percentage points.

12

Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities (HUM)
Charter School 2016-17 Accountability Plan Progress Report

Page 14 of 40

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
Goal 2: Absolute Measure
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on a Regents mathematics exam of
students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable
Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system.

METHOD
In receiving a waiver for its federal No Child Left Behind accountability system, the State Education
Department now law holds high schools accountable for making annual yearly progress towards
meeting college and career readiness standards. See page 72 of SED’s ESEA waiver application for
the high school AMOs:
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf
The AMO continues to be SED’s basis for determining if schools are making satisfactory progress
toward the annual goal. To achieve this measure, all tested students in the Accountability Cohort
must have an Accountability Performance Level (APL) that equals or exceeds 2016-17 mathematics
AMO of 165.
The APL is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of students in the Accountability Cohort at
Levels 2 through 4 to the sum of the percent of students at Level 3 and 4. Thus, the highest possible
APL is 200. The Regents exams are scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is Level 1, 65 to 79 is
Level 2, 80 to 89 is Level 3, and 90 to 100 is Level 4. The Regents Common Core exams in
mathematics are scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is level 1; 65 to 73 is level 2, 74 to 84 is
level 3, and 85 to 100 is level 4.

RESULTS
HUM’s Accountability Performance Level of 99 fell short of the mathematics AMO of 165 for all
students combined.
Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL)
For the 2013 High School Accountability Cohort
Number in
Cohort
N = 91

Level 1
11
PI

Percent of Students at Each Performance Level
Level 2
Level 3
79
10
=

79

+

10
10

+
+

Level 4
0
0
0
APL

=
=
=

89
10
99
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS
EVALUATION
HUM’s performance on this measure was far lower than the measure required for all students
although and for the three subgroups. As with ELA, increasing the percentage of students that
score in performance levels 3 and 4 is an important component to increasing the school’s
performance on this measure in the future.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
Goal 2: Comparative Measure
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in mathematics of students in the fourth year
of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from the
school district of comparison.

METHOD
The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school
Accountability Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the school district of
comparison. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth
year, the school presents most recently available school district results.

RESULTS
Performance on the APL for cohort 2013 fell short of the APL of Community School District 10.
Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL)
of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District13
Cohort
2011
2012
2013

Charter School
Cohort
APL
Size
91
103
104
82
99
91

School District
Cohort
APL
Size
127
4,178
133
4,098
N/A
N/A

EVALUATION
The 2013 cohort’s APL of 99 did not exceed the local district’s cohort 2012 APL of 133.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
Goal 1: Optional Measure

13

See page 39 above for an explanation of the APL.
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS
Each year, the group of students who have taken the grade 10 to 12 ACT* assessments [PLAN in
grade 10 (and later ASPIRE), ACT in grades 11 and 12 (and later ASPIRE)] will reduce the gap
between their average score in the previous year (including EXPLORE in grade 9), and the College
Readiness Benchmark score in Math by 50%. Students who achieve the College Readiness
Benchmark Scores for their grade will continue to achieve the College Readiness Benchmark in
Math on subsequent tests and in subsequent grades.
*ACT has replaced EXPLORE and PLAN with ASPIRE and has created a cross walk between the scores so that
comparisons may be made

METHOD
The EXPLORE, PLAN and ACT are scored along a common scale. Because they are reported on the
counselors about individual student strengths and weaknesses while there is still time to address
them. HUM administered the EXPLORE (and later ASPIRE) (grade 9), the PLAN (and later ASPIRE)
(grade 10) and was expected to administer the ACT (grade 11) assessments to students as a pretest
in the spring. Students take the next assessment for their grade level the following spring which
serves as a posttest including the ACT in grade 12. Students’ performance on the pretest is
compared to their performance on the posttest to determine whether they have achieved the
College Readiness Benchmark or made progress toward achieving the College Readiness Benchmark
in Math.

RESULTS
The data necessary to measure this goal was not available at the time the report was written.

Mathematics Growth in College Readiness
By High School Accountability Cohort

Cohort
Designation

Number in
Cohort with
Matched
Scores

Percent Meeting
College Readiness
Benchmarks or
Showing Growth

2012
2013
2014
2015
Total
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS
EVALUATION
The lack of results suggests a need to improve test administration processes and procedures at the
school to ensure that the data provide an accurate assessment of all students’ performance.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL MATHEMATICS GOAL 14
HUM did not meet any of the required mathematics goals in its accountability plan. Analysis of
these results suggest that the school must refocus instruction to ensure that students are achieving
higher levels of performance on required assessments if it is to meet goals in the future.
Type

Absolute

Absolute

Absolute

Comparative

Measures
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort
will meet the college and career ready standard (currently scoring 80 on a
New York State Regents mathematics exam OR fully meeting Common Core
expectations on a Regents Common Core mathematics exam) by the
completion of their fourth year in the cohort.
Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort
who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade mathematics
exam will meet the college and career ready standard (currently scoring 80
on a New York State Regents mathematics exam OR fully meeting Common
Core expectations on a Regents Common Core mathematics exam) by the
completion of their fourth year in the cohort.
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the Regents
English exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability
Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the
state’s NCLB accountability system.
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on a New York State
Regents mathematics exam of students in the fourth year of their high
school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students
from the school district of comparison. (Using 2015-16 school district
results.)

Outcome

Did Not Achieve

Did Not Achieve

Did Not Achieve

Did Not Achieve

ACTION PLAN
To achieve the goal of getting at least 65% of the students to score at the college and career
readiness level, HUM plans to 1) identify the students early through diagnostic testing, 2) administer
frequent formative assessments, 3) conduct data analysis to identify specific areas of the curriculum
to concentrate on, 4) increase the amount of time in Mathematics classes inside the school day and
in our after-school and Saturday programs, 5) increase the support afforded to Special Education
students in Mathematics, and 6) program students for success and intentional groupings.

14

If the school includes a middle school component, add these measures to the subject area goal for the younger grades.
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE

GOAL 3: SCIENCE
Goal 3: Science
Students will meet and exceed state standards for mastery of skills and content knowledge in the
area of science.

Goal 3: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on a
New York State Regents science exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort.

METHOD
New York State schools administer multiple high school science assessments; current Regent exams
are Living Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics. The school administered Living
Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics. It scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100;
students must score at least 65 to pass. This measure requires students in each Accountability
Cohort to pass any one of the Regents science exams by their fourth year in the cohort. Students
may have taken a particular Regents science exam multiple times or have taken multiple science
exams. Students have until the summer of their fourth year to pass a science exam.

RESULTS
HUM did met the goal of 75% with a rate of 84%.
Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort15
Cohort
Designation

Number in
Cohort

2011
2012
2013

103
82
91

Percent
Passing with
a score of 65
88%
83%
84%

EVALUATION
HUM’s third accountability cohort exceeded measure with a rate of 84%. The school has exceeded the
measure for the last three years.

15

Based on the highest score for each student on any science Regents exam
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE
ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
Over two-thirds of the 2014 cohort have met the goal after only three years while almost two-thirds
of the 2015 cohort have met the goal after only two years. A fifth of the 2016 cohort have already
met the goal. These trends suggest that the school is making progress towards meeting the
measure’s target.
Science Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year
Cohort
Designation
2013
2014
2015
2016

2014-15
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
111
40%
147
10%

2015-16
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
101
67%
163
48%
170
26%

2016-17
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
91
84%
147
69%
163
60%
128
20%

Goal 3: Comparative Measure
Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing a Regents science exam
with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the school district
of comparison.

METHOD
The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school high
school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the school district of comparison.
Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth year, the school
presents most recently available district results.

RESULTS
HUM’s 84% pass rate for cohort 2013 surpasses that of the district which reported a rate of 73% for
cohort 2012.
Science Regents Passing Rate
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District
Cohort
2011
2012
2013

Charter School
Percent
Cohort
Passing
Size
88%
103
83%
82
84%
91

School District
Percent
Cohort
Passing
Size
72%
4,178
73%
4,098
N/A
N/A

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities (HUM)
Charter School 2016-17 Accountability Plan Progress Report

Page 21 of 40

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE
EVALUATION
HUM’s third accountability cohort exceeded the goal by achieving a pass rate of 84%, 11 percentage
points higher that of 2012 students in Community School District 10.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
Goal 1: Optional Measure Growth
Each year, the group of students who have taken the grade 10 to 12 ACT* assessments [(PLAN in
grade 10 (and later ASPIRE), ACT in grades 11 and 12 (and later ASPIRE)] will reduce the gap
between their average score in the previous year (including EXPLORE in grade 9), and the College
Readiness Benchmark score in Science by 50%. Students who achieve the College Readiness
Benchmark Scores for their grade will continue to achieve the College Readiness Benchmark in
subsequent tests and in subsequent grades.
*ACT has replaced EXPLORE and PLAN with ASPIRE and has created a cross walk between the scores so that
comparisons may be made.

METHOD
The EXPLORE, PLAN and ACT are scored along a common scale. Because they are reported on the
same score scale, the results from the different assessments inform students, parents, teachers and
counselors about individual student strengths and weaknesses while there is still time to address
them. HUM administered the EXPLORE (and later ASPIRE) (grade 9), the PLAN (and later ASPIRE)
(grade 10) and was expected to administer the ACT (grade 11) assessments to students as a pretest
in the spring. Students take the next assessment for their grade level the following spring which
serves as a posttest including the ACT at grade 12. Students’ performance on the pretest is
compared to their performance on the posttest to determine whether they have achieved the
College Readiness Benchmark or made progress toward achieving the College Readiness Benchmark
in Science.

RESULTS
The data necessary to measure this goal was not available at the time the report was written.
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES

GOAL 4: SOCIAL STUDIES
Goal 4: Social Studies
Students will meet and exceed state standards for mastery of skill and content knowledge in the
area of social studies.

Goal 4: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on
the New York State Regents U.S. History exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort.

METHOD
New York State administers two high school social studies assessments: U.S. History and Global
History. In order to graduate, students must pass both of these Regents exams with a score of 65 or
higher. This measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass the two exams by the
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken the exams multiple times
and have until the summer of their fourth year to pass it. Once students pass it, performance on
subsequent administrations of the same exam do not affect their status as passing.

RESULTS
HUM did met the goal of 75% with a rate of 86%.
U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort16
Cohort
Designation

Number in
Cohort

2011
2012
2013

103
82
91

Percent
Passing with
a score of 65
57%
66%
86%

EVALUATION
HUM’s third accountability cohort exceeded measure with a rate of 86%. The school improved by 20
percentage points and has exceeded the measure for the first time.

16

Based on the highest score for each student on a science Regents exam
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES
ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
This subject will be a focus area for HUM given the pass rate of all of the cohorts in the school in
order for HUM to progress towards a high level of performance. Almost two-thirds of the 2014
cohort have met the goal after only three.
Cohort
Designation
2013
2014
2015
2016

2014-15
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
111
2%
147
2%

2015-16
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
101
34%
163
33%
170
5%

2016-17
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
91
86%
147
62%
163
26%
128
0%

Goal 4: Comparative Measure
Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents U.S. History
exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the school
district of comparison.

METHOD
The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school high
school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the school district of comparison.
Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth year, school
presents the most recently available district results.

RESULTS
HUM’s 86% pass rate for cohort 2013 surpasses that of the district which reported a rate of 71% for
cohort 2012.
U.S. History Passing Rate
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District

Cohort
2011
2012
2013

Charter School
Percent
Cohort
Passing
Size
57%
103
66%
86
86%
91

School District
Percent
Cohort
Passing
Size
69%
4,178
71%
4,098
N/A
N/A

EVALUATION
HUM’s third accountability cohort exceeded the goal by achieving a pass rate of 86%, 15 percentage
points higher that of 2012 students in Community School District 10.
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES
ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A

Goal 4: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on
the New York State Regents Global History exam by the completion of their fourth year in the
cohort.

METHOD
This measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass the Global History exam by
the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken the exam multiple
times, and had until the summer of their fourth year to pass it. Once students pass it, performance
on subsequent administrations of the same exam do not affect their status as passing.

RESULTS
HUM did not meet the goal of 75% with a rate of 52%.
Global History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort17
Cohort
Designation

Number in
Cohort

2011
2012
2013

103
82
91

Percent
Passing with
a score of 65
53%
67%
52%

EVALUATION
The 2013 cohort, with a 52% pass rate, did not meet this measure falling 23 percentage points
below the required 75% pass rate. Since 2014-2015, HUM has offered accelerated Global History
courses, providing double period courses to complete the traditional 2 year course in 1 year. The
aforementioned cohorts were not part of this initiative; they have sat in Global History preparatory
courses, in addition to US History prep courses in an effort to meet graduation requirements in
their 4th year of high school. With the change of graduation requirements in 2015-2016, many
students used the 4+1 option and focused on passing the US History exam, which data shows a
higher pass rate for Cohort 2013.

17

Based on the highest score for each student on a science Regents exam
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES
ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
The 2014 and 2015 cohorts have already exceed cohort 2013’s rate at 64% and 60% respectively,
indicating that the school is on track the goal in the future.
Global History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year
Cohort
Designation
2013
2014
2015
2016

2014-15
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
111
29%
147
28%

2015-16
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
101
44%
163
49%
170
36%

2016-17
Number
Percent
in Cohort
Passing
91
52%
147
64%
163
60%
128
34%

Goal 4: Comparative Measure
Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents Global
History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the
school district of comparison.

METHOD
The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter school high
school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the school district of comparison.
Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of their fourth year, the school
presents most recently available district results.

RESULTS
The 2013 cohort’s pass rate is 52% falling short of the rate of 67% for local district’s 2012 cohort.
Global History Passing Rate
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District
Cohort
2011
2012
2013

Charter School
Percent
Number
Passing
in Cohort
53%
103
67%
82
52%
91

School District
Percent
Number
Passing
in Cohort
65%
4,178
67%
4,098
N/A
N/A

EVALUATION
After making progress last year, the rate was lower for the 2013 cohort. Moving forward, the Global
History department will closely monitor summative assessments via item analysis data to determine
areas of improvement to provide instructional support.
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ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
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NCLB

NCLB
Goal 5: Social Studies
The school will make adequate yearly progress.

Goal 5: Absolute Measure
Under the state’s NCLB accountability system, the school’s Accountability Status is in good standing:
the state has not identified the school as a Focus School nor determined that it has met the criteria
to be identified as school requiring a local assistance plan.

METHOD
Because all students are expected to meet the state's learning standards, the federal No Child Left
Behind legislation stipulates that various sub-populations and demographic categories of students
among all tested students must meet state proficiency standards. New York, like all states,
established a system for making these determinations for its public schools. Each year the state
issues School Report Cards. The report cards indicate each school’s status under the state’s No
Child Left Behind (“NCLB”) accountability system.

RESULTS
HUM is in good standing this year.

EVALUATION
HUM is in good standing for the 2016-2017 school year, the third year that the school had an
accountability cohort.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
NCLB Status by Year
Year
2014-15
2015-16
2016-17

Status
Good Standing
Good Standing
Good Standing
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GOAL 6: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
GOAL 6: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
Students will meet all of New York State Graduation standards.

Goal 6: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high school Total Graduation Cohorts will
earn at least ten credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 needed for graduation)
each year.

METHOD
This measure serves as a leading indicator of the performance of high school cohorts and examines
their progress toward graduation based on annual credit accumulation. The measure requires that,
based on the school’s promotion requirements, the school will promote 75 percent of its students
in each cohort to the next grade by the end of August OR that 75 percent of the first and second
year high school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn the requisite number of credits.
COURSE OFFERINGS
MATH

Algebra I
Algebra II and Trigonometry
AP Calculus AB
Geometry
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HISTORY

AP World History
Economics
Global History
Government
US History

SCIENCE

Anatomy and Physiology
Chemistry
Earth Science
Living Environment
Marine Biology
Physics
Space Science

ENGLISH

AP English Literature and Composition
English – 9, 10, 11, 12
ESL, Beginning, Intermediate, Advanced
English Honors
Pre-AP English 11

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

Native Spanish
Spanish I, II, III, IV

ART & MUSIC

Art History
Film Making
Graphic Design
Music
Music Engineering
Studio Art I, II

Health
Physical Education: Aerobics
Physical Education: Personal Fitness
Physical Education: Strength and Conditioning
Everyday Physical Education

OTHER

RESULTS
HUM met the goal of 75% with a rate of 97%.
Percent of Students in First and Second Year Cohorts
Earning the Required Number of Credits in 2016-17
Cohort
Designation
2015
2016

Number in
Cohort
170
130

Percent
promoted
90%
97%
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
EVALUATION
HUM, like all NVCHS has a rigorous promotion policy in order to ensure that students have the skills
and knowledge they need to be successful in Upper House and once they graduate from high
school. As the school developed, the network increased the criteria required for students to be
promoted from one grade to the next. This policy change had an impact on overall promotion
rates. Two of the cohorts (2012 and 2013) met this measure while the remaining two (2014 and
2015) fell short of the goal. HUM’s 2014 and 2015 cohorts both met the requirements for Percent
of Students in First and Second year cohorts earning the required number of credits. As HUM
moves towards year six, we have hired more teachers and Administrators who work as a team to
continue to strengthen our instructional pedagogy and embrace challenges as they arise. Together,
we look for new and rigorous ways for students to experience authentic learning. We will continue
on our journey to become an exceptional Professional Learning Community in a Caring
Environment. Our primary focus is to be able to expertly plan and deliver quality rigorous
instruction that is aligned to the common core, and leads to a high level of student achievement. In
addition, a huge part of our work will be to continue building a positive school culture and climate,
where staff has a shared sense of purpose. As such, the underlying norms are of collegiality,
continuous improvement, and a lot of hard work. HUM will celebrate students’ accomplishments,
teacher and staff innovation, and parental commitment. This year, we will work towards defining
those norms, and shaping our school community.
HUM’s core belief is ….failure is not an option
It is not your environment; it is you, the quality of your mind, the education of your soul, and the
determination of your will that will decide your future and shape your life.
The belief that every child can succeed is non-negotiable
Therefore HUM’s expectations are clear and simple. We will be the vehicles that will drive our
students’ learning so they will achieve their highest potential. We will accomplish this by setting
high academic expectations for all, and providing support systems to make sure students’ goals are
met. We will address school culture, set high standards for teacher performance, increase academic
interventions and ensure teachers and students receive ongoing feedback.
Our success in increasing promotion and graduation rates began with creating a “YES HUM CAN”
Success Plan. We identified the needs of all learners and scheduled them in purposeful blocks
based on their needs. We administered multiple baseline assessments, set goals and monitored
students’ performance including revising benchmarks at each cycle. HUM created blocks for all
learners to address specific skills, and courses including targeted interventions, that led to
afterschool support.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
Goal 6: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of students in the second year high school Total Graduation Cohort will score
65 on at least three different New York State Regents exams required for graduation.
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
METHOD
This measure serves as a leading indicator of the performance of high school cohorts and examines
their progress towards graduation based on Regents exam passage. The measure requires that 75
percent of students in each cohort have passed at least three Regents exams by their second year in
the cohort. In August of 2017, the 2015 cohort will have completed its second year.

RESULTS
HUM did not meet the goal of 75% with a rate of 58%.
Percent of Students in their Second Year Passing Three Regents Exams by Cohort
Cohort
Designation

Number in
Cohort

2013
2014
2015

111
163
160

Percent
Passing Three
Regents
27%
42%
58%

EVALUATION
Although none of the school’s cohorts met this measure, the 2015 cohort improved by 15
percentage points from previous cohorts.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
August 1, 2014 HUM’s principal began to develop and organize a school-wide professional
development, on a cyclical basis to improve teacher pedagogy and support student achievement in
areas related to instruction for core content, inquiry and assessment. We set the following goals to
support our professional development:
HUM’s Professional Development Goals for Core Content, Inquiry and Assessment
Measurable
Objective

Action Plan

By the end of SY 2016-2017, HUM will have completed 3 cycles of Professional Development
and Inquiry around Instruction, Assessment and Student Progress based on specific skills
(standards driven), student work products and instructional strategies for a selected sub-group

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

Align PD to Inquiry, Instruction and Assessment
Organize Inquiry Teams by Content/Cohort
Establish goals for PD and Inquiry for SY 2015-2016
Create PD Framework and Calendar that supports the work for the year
Identify the focus for each cycle of PD/Inquiry/Assessment
Create protocols for Inquiry and Professional Development sessions
Create tools (by content team) for conducting inquiry and planning instructional next
steps
Create as schedule for Inter-visitations based on inquiry and professional development
cycles
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9. Develop tools for inter-visitations
10. Schedule PD and Inquiry Team meetings based on school schedule

Evidence/Data

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

Student assessment work products
Content Team Curriculum
Teacher lesson plans
Teacher-Inter-visitation Logs
Content Team Inquiry Logs
Teacher Observation Logs
PD Cycle Reports
Content Team benchmark assessment results

Goal 6: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school Total Graduation Cohort and 95
percent of students in the fifth year high school Total Graduation Cohort will graduate.

METHOD
This measure examines students in two high school Graduation Cohorts: those who entered the 9th
grade as members of the 2013 cohort and graduated four years later and those who entered as
members of the 2012 cohort and graduated five years later. At a minimum, these students have
passed five Regents exams required for high school graduation in English language arts,
mathematics, science, U.S. History and Global History or met the requirements for the 4+1 pathway
to graduation.18 Students have through the summer at the end of their fourth year to complete
graduation requirements.
The school’s graduation requirements appear above under the graduation goal’s first measure
pertaining to annual grade-by-grade promotion or credit accumulation.

RESULTS
Eighty-six percent of HUM’s 2013 cohort met graduation requirements with additional students
expected to graduate once their summer school information has been verified. Ninety percent of
the 2012 cohort graduated in 5 years.
Percent of Students in the Graduation Cohort who have Graduated After Four Years
Cohort
Designation
2011
2012
2013

Number in
Cohort
105
86
91

Percent
Graduating
71%
84%
86%

18

The state’s guidance for the 4+1 graduation pathway can be found here:
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/ciai/multiple-pathways/.

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities (HUM)
Charter School 2016-17 Accountability Plan Progress Report

Page 33 of 40

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
Percent of Students in Graduation Cohort Who Have Graduated After Five Years
Cohort
Designation
2010
2011
2012

Number in
Cohort
N/A
105
86

Percent
Graduating
N/A
85%
90%

EVALUATION
Cohort 2013’s results indicate a 4-year graduation rate of 86%. The 84% rate is nine percentage
points higher than the measure required. Cohort 2012’s results indicate a 5-year graduation rate of
90%, which is five percentage points lower than the measure required. Our strategy included
school counselors meeting with all cohort 2013 students and all parents. Teachers were committed
to HUM students’ success, and volunteered their time. Students were assigned mentors and tutors.
In addition, we assigned a third teacher for extra support in some classes such as math and ELA.
We celebrated students as they excelled, and gave them awards and incentives when they
approached benchmarks. Our best project was “HUM Regents Boot Camp” in which we provided all
students with maximum support, after school, and on weekends.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
Goal 6: Comparative Measure
Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort graduating after the
completion of their fourth year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from the school
district of comparison.

METHOD
The school compares the graduation rate of students completing their fourth year in the charter
school’s Total Graduation Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the school district
of comparison19. Given that students may take Regents exams through the summer of their fourth
year, district results for the current year are generally not available at this time.

RESULTS
HUM’s cohort 2013 graduation rate of 86% exceeds the Community School District’s rate from 2012
cohort by 17 percentage points.
Percent of Students in the Total Graduation Cohort who
Graduate in Four Years Compared to the District
Cohort
Designa

Charter School
Number in
Percent

School District
Number in
Percent

19

Schools can retrieve district level graduation rates from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office. News releases
and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage.
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tion
2011
2012
2013

Cohort
105
86
91

Graduating
71%
84%
86%

Cohort
4,178
4,098
N/A

Graduating
64%
69%
N/A

EVALUATION
HUM’s cohort 2013 graduation rate of 86% exceeds Community School Districts rate from 2012 by
17 percentage points. All three of HUM’s accountability cohort have exceeded the local district rate.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION GOAL
The 2013 cohort met two of the four goals.

Type

Measure

Outcome

Absolute

Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high
school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44
needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 needed for graduation)
each year.

Achieved

Absolute

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total
Graduation Cohort will score at least 65 on at least three different
New York State Regents exams required for graduation by the
completion of their second year in the cohort.

Did Not Achieve

Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school
Total Graduation Cohort and 95 percent of students in the fifth year
high school Total Graduation Cohort will graduate.

Did Not Achieve

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total
Graduation Cohort graduating after the completion of their fourth
year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from the school
district of comparison.

Achieved

Absolute

Comparative

ACTION PLAN
In 2016-2017 we established the school goals that guide our plans to improve high school
graduation and college readiness. At the end of the year, we reviewed our progress toward the
goals and, in 2017-2018; we will continue building on our success in these goals.
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GOAL 7: COLLEGE PREPARATION
GOAL 7: COLLEGE PREPARATION
All graduating students will be prepared for academic institutions of higher education.

Goal 7: Comparative Measure
Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade will exceed the state average on
the PSAT test in Critical Reading and Mathematics.

METHOD
This measure tracks student performance one of the most commonly used early high school college
prep assessment. Students receive a scale score in critical reading, writing and mathematics. Scale
scores range from 200 to 800 on each subsection with 1600 as the highest possible score. As
students may choose to take the test multiple times, the school reports only on a student’s highest
score on each subsection. Compare school averages to the New York State average for all 10th
grade (sophomore) test takers in the given year.

RESULTS
On average, HUM 10th graders scored between 419 in Critical Reading and 418 in mathematics in
2016-2017. Statewide averages were not available at the time this report was prepared.
10th Grade PSAT Performance by School Year
Number of
Critical Reading
Mathematics
Number of
Students in the
Students
School
New York
School
New York
10th Grade
Tested
State
State
2014-15
107
87
34
41
33
42
2015-16*
181
133
398
TBD
400
TBD
2016-17*
193
146
419
TBD
418
TBD
*The PSAT scale was changed in 2015-2016 so that it aligns more to SAT scores which are also three digit
numbers.
School
Year

EVALUATION
Students enter HUM reading, on average, below grade level. Many lack the basic skills needed to
demonstrate comprehension or reading fluency on an exam like the PSAT. This is true for both the
math and Critical Reading sections. A focus on reading strategies in on-demand situations across all
content areas has shown an increase on regular assessments in classes. We expect that student
performance will improve on more formal assessments when students take it a second time.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A
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Goal 7: Comparative Measure
Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th grade will exceed the state average on
the SAT or ACT tests in reading and mathematics.

METHOD
The SAT is a national college admissions examination. Students receive a scale score in reading,
writing and mathematics. Scale scores range from 200 to 800 on each subsection with 2400 as the
highest possible score. As students may choose to take the test multiple times during the year, the
school only reports a student’s highest score. The school compares its averages the New York State
average for all 12th grade test takers in the given year.

RESULTS
The average critical reading score for the 35 12th graders who took the PSAT was 413 and the
average score for mathematics was 392.
12th Grade SAT Performance by School Year
School
Year
2014-15
2015-16
2016-17

Number of
Students in
the 12th Grade
97
86
91

Number of
Students
Tested
65
48
35

Reading
School
362
375
413

New York
State
488
489
TBD

Mathematics
School
New York
State
362
502
361
501
392
TBD

EVALUATION
HUM 12th graders are on average below the state average on the SAT in 2015-2016. Every year
HUM has made gains in its average critical reading and math scores.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
N/A

Goal 7: Comparative
The percent of graduating students that meets the state’s aspirational performance measure
(“APM”), currently defined as the percentage of students in a cohort who graduate with a score
meeting the college and career readiness standard on a math Regents exam AND an English
Regents exam, will exceed the statewide average.

METHOD
Recognizing that remediation rates in New York’s colleges are far too high, the Board of Regents has
reviewed data showing the gap between high school expectations and college attainment. They
reviewed data comparing the graduation rate for the 2005 cohort with the "college and career
ready" graduation rate – defined as the percentage of students in the cohort who graduated with a
score meeting the college and career readiness standard on a math Regents exam and on an English
Regents exam. The Regents view these data as an important indicator of future student success.
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Students who graduate high school – but do so with scores below the college and career readiness
standard – are likely to require remediation in college.

RESULTS
A total of 15% of graduates in the 2013 cohort met the aspirational performance measure by
scoring as compared 40% statewide (2011 cohort).
Percent of Graduates Meeting the Aspirational Performance Measure20
Cohort
2011
2012
2013

Charter School
16%
6%
15%

Statewide21
40.0
N/A
N/A

EVALUATION
A total of 15% of graduates in the 2013 cohort met the aspirational performance measure. The
school’s performance was significantly below that of the state’s 2011 cohort. The school made an
improvement of 9 percentage points compared to the previous year’s rate.

Goal 7: Comparative
The percent of graduating students who graduate with a Regents diploma with Advanced
Designation will exceed the district of comparison.

METHOD
In establishing measures to be used by schools, districts and parents to better inform them of the
progress of their students, the Regents have also set as an additional aspirational measure of
achievement the percent of graduating students who earned a Regents diploma with Advanced
Designation (i.e., earned 22 units of course credit; passed seven-to-nine Regents exams with a score
of 65 or above; and took advanced course sequences in Career and Technical Education, the arts, or
a language other than English).

RESULTS
One percent of HUM’s 2012 graduation cohort graduated with an Advanced Regents Diploma after
four years.
Percent of Graduates with a Regents Diploma with Advanced Designation22
20

Schools can retrieve state level graduation rates from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office. News releases
and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage.
21

Statewide results for the 2013 cohort are not yet available.

22

Schools can retrieve information about diplomas conferred from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office. News
releases and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage.
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Cohort
2011
2012
2013

Charter School
4%
1%
2%

School District23
24%
25%
N/A

EVALUATION
Two percent of the school’s third graduation cohort achieved an Advanced Regents diploma, well
below the district rate of 25% from 2012.
Goal 7: Absolute
Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate their preparation for college by
passing an Advanced Placement (“AP”) exam, a College Level Examination Program (“CLEP”) exam
or a college level course.

METHOD
This goal was measured using Advanced Placement (AP) courses and/or exams that graduates took
and passed during their time at HUM.

RESULTS
One student took and passed an Advanced Placement (AP) course and/or exam during their four
years of high school.
Graduates Passing a Course Demonstrating College Preparation
Cohort

Number of
Graduates

2011
2012
2013

29
N/A
78

Percent Passing
the Equivalent OF
a College Level
Course24
28%
N/A
1%

EVALUATION
Since 2014, we have started to prepare our students to take AP courses, beginning with pre-AP
Biology. This school year 2016-2017, HUM students were scheduled for AP courses. In addition,
HUM is in the process of becoming a Career and Technical Education (CTE) school. We are piloting
a variety of majors that, in time, students will be able to receive approved CTE certifications for
completion.

Goal 7: Absolute

23

District results for the 2013 cohort are not yet available.

24

Advanced Placement (AP) exam, a College Level Examination Program (CLEP) exam, or a college level course
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Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate in a college or university in the year
after graduation.

METHOD
HUM will collect college data on the percentage of graduating seniors who register for college and
the number of college credits they earn in their first year.

RESULTS
Since the 2013 cohort just graduated in June and August, college registration and the number of
credits they earn in their first year is not yet available.

EVALUATION
Since the 2013 cohort just graduated in June and August, college registration and the number of
credits they earn in their first year is not yet available.

SUMMARY OF THE COLLEGE PREPARATION GOAL
HUM did not meet any of the required mathematics goals in its accountability plan.
Type
Comparative

Comparative

Measure
Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade
will exceed the state average on the PSAT test in Critical Reading
and Mathematics.
Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th grade
will exceed the state average on the SAT or ACT tests in reading
and mathematics.
The percent of graduating students that meets the state’s
aspirational performance measure (APM), currently defined as
the percentage of students in a cohort who graduate with a score
of 80 or better on a math Regents exam AND 75 or better on the
English Regents exam, will exceed the statewide average.
Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate
their preparation for college by passing an Advanced Placement
(AP) exam, a College Level Examination Program (CLEP) exam or a
college level course.
Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate in a
college or university in the year after graduation.

Outcome
N/A

Did Not Achieve

Did Not Achieve

Did Not Achieve

N/A

ACTION PLAN
HUM’s College Director will continue to monitor and track every student by their graduation cohort
to ensure that they have completed all college required documents, partake in internships and
community service, College Now Programs, and are scheduled for the SAT and ACT assessments. In
addition, the College Director frequently meets with parents to assist with Financial Aid and
scholarships. He will continue to expose students to CUNY and SUNY schools, schedules city and
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out-of state-college trips, and College Fairs. In addition, the director organizes the school
counselors and creates a schedule to begin the college process with our Lower House students, so
they can be exposed to college and careers early on. The School Counselor and College Director
develop group guidance workshops for students on a regular basis.
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APPENDIX A: ADDITIONAL GOALS
Goal S: Absolute Measure
Each year, 90 percent of all students enrolled during the course of the year return the following
September.

METHOD
The cohort consists of all students enrolled in school on BEDS day (the first Wednesday in October)
in a given year. All of these students are tracked to determine whether they are still enrolled in the
school on BEDS day in the following year. The retention rate excludes students that have
graduated.

RESULTS
A total of 83% of students returned in 2015-2016.
2016-17 Student Retention Rate
2015-16 Enrollment
512

Number of Students
Who Graduated in
2015-16
74

Number of Students
Who Returned in
2016-17
362

Retention Rate
2016-17 Re-enrollment ÷
(2015-16 Enrollment – Graduates)
83%

EVALUATION
The 83% retention rate is seven percentage points lower than the 90% goal.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
Year
2014-15
2015-16
2016-17

Retention Rate
81%
81%
83%

Goal S: Absolute Measure
Each year the school will have a daily attendance rate of at least 95 percent.

METHOD
Student attendance is taken daily and results input into an electronic system. Daily, period, weekly
and monthly attendance reports are maintained and used by school leadership and staff to identify
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities (HUM)
Charter School 2016-17 Accountability Plan Progress Report

Page 42 of 40

APPENDIX A: ADDITIONAL GOALS
students who are not in school and to follow-up to ensure that they are in attendance. Daily calls
are made to the parents of absent students and follow-up meetings are held with families to discuss
attendance issues and determine appropriate interventions.

RESULTS
HUM’s average daily attendance rate of 87% was consistent in all the grades.
2016-17 Attendance
Grade
9
10
11
12
Overall

Average Daily
Attendance Rate
89%
91%
89%
96%
87%

EVALUATION
The overall attendance rate of 87% was nine percentage points lower than the 95% goal.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
Year
2014-15
2015-16
2016-17

Average Daily
Attendance Rate
88%
89%
87%
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HIGH SCHOOLS: SUBJECT AREA MEASURES
Click here to enter text.Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Mathematics Exam
Exam

Cohort

Integrated Algebra
Geometry
Algebra 2

2010
N/A
N/A
N/A

2011
87%
11%
0%

2012
86%
4%
1%

2013
67%
23%
2%

Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Science Exam
Exam
Living Environment
Earth Science
Chemistry
Physics

Cohort
2010
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

2011
80%
10%
5%
0%

2012
82%
4%
8%
0%

2013
80%
23%
3%
0
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Entry 4 Expenditures per Child
Last updated: 07/26/2017
Financial Information
This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child
To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 201617 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).
Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil
calculations: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures

8394169

Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment

532

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2

15779

1/2

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per
Child” first add together the following:
1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2016-17 Schedule of Functional Expenses)
2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations
3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:
Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.
Notes:
The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.
Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.
Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services
Cost (Row)

626719

Line 2: Management and General Cost
(Column)

61913

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2

688632

Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End
FTE student enrollment

1294

Thank you.

2/2

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2016)

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

1-2

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Statement of Financial Position

3

Statement of Activities

4

Statement of Functional Expenses

5

Statement of Cash Flows

6

Notes to Financial Statements
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

7-13

14-15

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Board of Trustees
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Visions Charter High
School for the Humanities (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the School’s internal control. Accordingly we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International

MBAF CPAs
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212 576 1414 | www.mbafcpa.com
VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbafcpa.com

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities as
of June 30, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.
Report on Summarized Comparative Information
We have previously audited New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities’ 2016
financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited
financial statements in our report dated October 25, 2016. In our opinion, the summarized
comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has
been derived.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 16, 2017, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

New York, NY
October 16, 2017

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2017
(W ITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2016)

ASSETS

2017

Cash
Cash - restricted
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Property and equipment, net

2016

$

2,934,142
75,363
566,740
5,048
120,177

$

2,142,704
75,250
547,048
6,183
107,646

$

3,701,470

$

2,878,831

$

252,236
256,750
60,592
151,732

$

85,147
165,444
45,886
153,865

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses
Due to NYC Department of Education
Due to related entities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

$

721,310

450,342

2,979,191
969

2,428,489
-

2,980,160

2,428,489

3,701,470

$

2,878,831

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-3-

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
(W ITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016)

Temporarily
Restricted

Unrestricted
OPERATING REVENUE
State and local per pupil operating revenue
Government grants and contracts

$

EXPENSES
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME
Grants and other income
Interest income
Released from restrictions

$

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR
$

-

$

8,591,644
690,113

2016

$

8,199,257
647,711

9,281,757

-

9,281,757

8,846,968

7,950,522
861,955
-

-

7,950,522
861,955
-

7,126,553
687,679
70,776

8,812,477

-

8,812,477

7,885,008

82,135
256
-

165,537
197
-

71,678
256
9,488

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

8,591,644
690,113

2017

10,457
(9,488)

81,422

969

82,391

165,734

550,702

969

551,671

1,127,694

2,428,489

-

2,428,489

1,300,795

2,979,191

$

969

$

2,980,160

$

2,428,489

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
(W ITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016)

Supporting
Services

Program Services
No. of
Positions
Personnel service costs
Administrative staff personnel
Instructional personnel
Total salaries and staff
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes
Retirement
Management company fee
Legal services
Accounting and audit services
Other purchases of professional and consulting services
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance
Utilities
Instructional supplies and materials
Equipment and furnishings
Staff development
Marketing and recruitment
Technology
Food service
Student services
Office expense
Depreciation
Other

24
51
75

Regular
Education

$

$

Special
Education

739,929
2,292,932
3,032,861
585,752
146,999
564,485
32,667
269,346
13,029
38,195
43,747
136,992
27,954
21,466
5,296
165,267
98,493
250,857
137,997
56,359
39,344
5,667,106

$

$

209,505
1,177,748
1,387,253
276,384
67,238
164,363
8,388
90,949
3,886
10,745
13,494
34,698
7,089
11,970
2,415
45,741
28,267
65,224
38,653
16,410
10,249
2,283,416

Total

$

$

949,434
3,470,680
4,420,114
862,136
214,237
728,848
41,055
360,295
16,915
48,940
57,241
171,690
35,043
33,436
7,711
211,008
126,760
316,081
176,650
72,769
49,593
7,950,522

Management
and General

$

$

638,631
638,631
126,857
30,953
13,693
117
20,064
3,644
1,590
700
3,995
375
3,309
1,806
4,314
1,429
8,701
1,367
410
861,955

2017

$

$

1,588,065
3,470,680
5,058,745
988,993
245,190
742,541
41,172
20,064
363,939
18,505
49,640
61,236
171,690
35,418
36,745
9,517
215,322
128,189
316,081
185,351
74,136
50,003
8,812,477

2016

$

$

1,434,475
2,940,243
4,374,718
840,250
205,102
707,757
6,790
20,031
350,474
188,350
46,072
50,171
153,172
73,843
11,270
9,718
276,023
75,260
282,512
123,466
68,399
21,630
7,885,008

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
(W ITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016)

2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from operating revenue
Other cash received
Cash paid to employees and suppliers

$

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

9,276,771
82,391
(8,481,057)

2016

$

878,105

8,711,321
165,734
(7,769,571)
1,107,484

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment

(86,667)

NET INCREASE IN CASH

791,438

1,021,099

2,142,704

1,121,605

CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH - END OF YEAR

(86,385)

$

2,934,142

$

2,142,704

$

551,671

$

1,127,694

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Cash - restricted
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Due from related entities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses
Due to NYC Department of Education
Due to related entities
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

$

74,136

68,399

(113)
(19,692)
1,135
167,089
91,306
14,706
(2,133)

(92)
(163,308)
(1,589)
1,438
(14,574)
57,735
27,661
4,120

878,105

$

1,107,484

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

1.

NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-profit educational
corporation that was incorporated on December 14, 2010 to operate a charter school pursuant to Article 56 of the
Education Law of the State of New York. The School, led by the Board of Trustees, received a charter from The
Charter Schools Institute – State University of New York (“SUNY–CSI”) to operate a charter school in the State of
New York pursuant to certain terms and conditions set forth in its approved Charter Application and Charter
Agreement dated November 19, 2010. The School endeavors to extend equally to all students, regardless of their
previous academic history, the highest quality education in an atmosphere of respect, responsibility, and safety.
The School’s charter was renewed for an additional five years, expiring in December 2020.
The School is exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) as an
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and a similar provision under New York State income tax
laws. The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section
509(a) of the IRC and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii) of the IRC.
In fiscal year 2017, the School operated classes for students in ninth, tenth, eleventh, and twelfth grades.
The School shares space with a New York City public school and is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial
services, maintenance, and school safety. Square footage totaling 12,629 feet is allocated to the School.
The New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) provides free lunches and transportation directly to a
majority of the School’s students.

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial Statement Presentation
The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).
The classification of the School’s net assets and its support, revenues and expenses is based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It requires that the amounts for each of the three classes of net assets,
permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted, be displayed in the statement of financial position
and that the amounts of change in each of those classes of net assets be displayed in the statement of activities.
These classes are defined as follows:
Permanently Restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or
otherwise removed by actions of the School.
Temporarily Restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
School are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and
removed by actions of the School pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or are fulfilled, such
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities.
Unrestricted – The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed
stipulations.
The School has no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2017.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017
2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Cash – Restricted
Included in cash – restricted is an escrow account of $75,363 and $75,250 at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively,
which is held aside for contingency purposes as required by SUNY–CSI.
Grants Receivable
Grants receivable represent federal and state entitlements and grants. Grants receivable are expected to be
collected within one year, are recorded at net realizable value, and amounted to $566,740 and $547,048 at June
30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The School has determined that no allowance for uncollectible accounts was
necessary at June 30, 2017 and 2016. Such estimate is based on management’s assessments of the
creditworthiness of its grantors, the aged basis of its receivables, as well as current economic conditions and
historical information.
Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in substance, unconditional.
Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as temporarily restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value.
Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and based on the number of
students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and
certain state and local funds are recorded when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agencies.
The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the NYCDOE. If the charter school laws
were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely
affected.
Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets consist of revenues derived from government agencies, public contributions and other
revenues for youth education. These net assets account for resources over which the Board of Trustees has
discretionary control to use in carrying on the operations of the School.
Premises Provided by Government Authorities
The School does not record any in-kind contributions and related costs with respect to dedicated and shared space
provided to it by the NYCDOE as the premises are temporary in nature, is excess shared space whereby a fair
value cannot be determined, and is industry practice.
Property and Equipment
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Property and equipment acquired with certain government
funding are recorded as expenses pursuant to the terms of the contract in which ownership of such property and
equipment is retained by the funding source. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as they occur. The School
has established a $3,000 threshold above which assets are evaluated to be capitalized. The School expenses
leasehold improvements because it has no lease and is uncertain that the space will be available beyond the close
of the current fiscal year. Removable equipment that can be transferred to new space, if necessary, is capitalized.
Depreciation is provided on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives as follows:
Furniture and office equipment
Computer equipment

3 years
3 years
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017
2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment
The School reviews long-lived assets to determine whether there has been any permanent impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of the
expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the assets, the School recognizes an
impairment loss. No impairment losses were recognized for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016.
Functional Allocation of Expenses
Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related to more than
one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of the proportionate share of
instructional expenses and management and general. Management and general expense includes those expenses
that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the overall support and direction of
the School.
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.
Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Subsequent Events
The School has evaluated events through October 16, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.
Comparative Financial Information
The June 30, 2017 financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but
not by net asset class. In addition, only certain of the notes to the financial statements for June 30, 2016 are
presented. As a result, the June 30, 2016 comparative information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such June 30, 2016 information should be read in
conjunction with the School’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016, from which the summarized
information was derived.
Income Taxes
The School follows the accounting standard for uncertainty in income taxes. The standard prescribes a minimum
recognition threshold and measurement methodology that a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. It also provides guidance for
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, disclosure and transition.
The School files informational returns in the Federal and New York State jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the
School is no longer subject to Federal, state, or local income tax examinations for fiscal years before 2014.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017
2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Income Taxes (continued)
The School believes that it has appropriate support for the positions taken on its tax returns. Nonetheless, the
amounts ultimately paid, if any, upon resolution of the issues raised by the taxing authorities may differ materially
from the amounts filed. Management believes that its nonprofit status would be sustained upon examination.
Should there be interest on underpayments of income tax, the School would classify it as “Interest Expense.” The
School would classify penalties in connection with underpayments of income tax as “Other Expense.”
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued an accounting standards update which
affects the revenue recognition of entities that enter into either (1) certain contracts to transfer goods or services to
customers or (2) certain contracts for the transfer of nonfinancial assets. The update indicates an entity should
recognize revenue in an amount that reflects the consideration the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for
the goods or services transferred by the entity. The update is to be applied to the beginning of the year of
implementation or retrospectively and is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018 and in
interim periods in annual periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Early application is permitted but no earlier
than annual reporting periods beginning after December 31, 2016. The School is currently evaluating the effect the
update will have on its financial statements.
In February 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standards update which amends existing lease guidance. The
update requires lessees to recognize a right-of-use asset and related lease liability for many operating leases now
currently off-balance sheet under current U.S. GAAP. Accounting by lessors remains largely unchanged from
current U.S. GAAP. The update is effective using a modified retrospective approach for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2019, and for interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, with early
application permitted. The School is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its financial statements.
In August 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standards update which aims to improve information provided to
creditors, donors, grantors, and others while also reducing complexity and costs. The update is the first phase of a
project regarding not-for-profits which aims to improve and simplify net asset classification requirements and
improve the information presented and disclosed in financial statements about liquidity, cash flows, and financial
performance. The update is effective retrospectively for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2017, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, with earlier
application permitted. The School is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its financial statements.
In November 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standards update which amends cash flow statement
presentation of restricted cash. The update requires amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted
cash equivalents be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-period and endof-period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. The update is effective retrospectively for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2018, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2019, with early adoption permitted. The School is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its financial
statements.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017
3.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
New Visions for Public Schools (“New Visions”) is a not-for-profit organization dedicated to supporting public
schools and helping start and manage charter schools. Pursuant to the terms of the Educational Services
Agreement by and between the School and New Visions dated July 22, 2011, New Visions provides educational
management and operational services, and fundraising to the School. As compensation to New Visions for these
services rendered, the School pays 8% of its gross revenues. Gross revenue is defined as all such funding provided
by the State, Federal, and local governments, but excludes any private grant funding awarded to the School.
The balance due to New Visions from the School at June 30, 2017 and 2016 amounted to $151,732 and $149,665,
respectively, which is comprised of management fees. Total management fees incurred by the School for the years
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 totaled $742,541 and $707,757, respectively.
For operational efficiency and purchasing power, the School also shares expenses with other charter schools
related by common management. At June 30, 2017, there was no balance due to or from the other charter schools.
At June 30, 2016, the balance due to the other charter schools was $4,200.

4.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30,:
Computer equipment
Furniture and office equipment

$

Less: accumulated depreciation
$

2017
341,502
17,483
358,985
(238,808)
120,177

$

$

2016
254,834
17,483
272,317
(164,671)
107,646

Depreciation expense amounted to $74,136 and $68,399 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
5.

GRANTS RECEIVABLE
Grants receivable consist of federal and state entitlements and grants. The School expects to collect these
receivables within one year. Grants receivable consist of the following as of June 30,:
2017
School Improvement Grant
E-Rate Reimbursement
Mount Vernon – Per Pupil
Yonkers – Per Pupil
Title I
Title II
NYS Additional Funding
Other
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$

58,212
95,342
21,233
157,362
5,011
229,080
500

$

$

566,740

$

2016
80,000
62,448
99,006
14,873
149,170
5,131
109,068
27,352
547,048

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017
6.

PENSION PLAN
The School has adopted the New Visions for Public Schools’ pension plan (the “Plan”) which is qualified under
Internal Revenue Code 403(b) for the benefit of its eligible employees. The Plan is an elective contribution plan.
Employees are eligible to enroll in the Plan once they have completed at least 1 full year of service and completion
of 1,000 work hours and are also eligible for discretionary employer contributions. The School’s contribution
becomes fully vested after the sixth year of the employee’s service. Pension expense amounted to $245,190 and
$205,102, net of forfeitures, for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and is included in retirement
in the statement of functional expenses.

7.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The School maintains commercial insurance to protect itself from such
risks.
The School is subject to various claims and legal proceedings covering a wide range of matters that arise in the
ordinary course of its business activities. Management believes that any liability that may ultimately result from the
resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition or results of operations
of the School.
Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might result in
disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursements. Management is of the opinion that such cost disallowances,
if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have
been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.
8.

COMMITMENTS
In December 2011, the School entered into a service contract with Lincoln Center Institute for the Arts in Education
(“LCI”) to receive high school literacy-related services based on a fee for service basis. The contract is effective
through June 2017, with additional one-year extensions until the contract is terminated. A one year extension was
elected through June 2018. Services include teaching artists, program manager, and yearly licensing for materials.
The fee is based on rates negotiated between LCI and the United Federation of Teachers, Lincoln Center Teaching
Artist Chapter, NYSUT, AFT, AFL-CIO, whose rates are expected to increase 3% per year. Future minimum
payments under the contract through June 30, 2018 are $100,585.
The School leases office equipment and copiers under non-cancelable operating leases which will expire in the
year ended June 30, 2017. The leasing expense for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $85,557 and
$34,110, respectively, which is included in the accompanying statement of functional expenses under office
expense. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:
June 30,
2018
2019
2020
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$

37,200
37,200
9,300

$

83,700

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017
9.

CONCENTRATIONS
Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk include cash accounts at
a major financial institution that, at times, exceeded the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limit of
$250,000.
The School received approximately 92% and 91% of its total revenue from per pupil funding from the NYCDOE for
the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
The School’s grants receivable consist of four major grantors accounting for approximately 95% at June 30, 2017
and five major grantors accounting for approximately 91% at June 30, 2016.
The School’s payables consist of one major vendor accounting for approximately 11% at June 30, 2017 and two
major vendors accounting for approximately 58% at June 30, 2016.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards
To the Board of Trustees
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New Visions Charter
High School for the Humanities (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
October 16, 2017.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal
control over financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the School’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to
be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the School in a separate letter dated
October 16, 2017.

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International

MBAF CPAs
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212 576 1414 | www.mbafcpa.com
VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbafcpa.com

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

New York, NY
October 16, 2017
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Entry 11 Enrollment and Retention of Special
Populations
Last updated: 07/27/2017
Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies
Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2016-2017 toward meeting targets to attract and
retain enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners, and students who are
economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress
toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2017-2018.

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets
Describe Efforts Toward Meeting Recruitment
Targets 2016-17)

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

HUM carried out extensive outreach to
community school district 10 and the
surrounding districts to inform families and
community members about the school and
the admissions process. Recruitment
strategies were comprehensive and included
some of the following: participation in the
citywide and borough wide high school fairs
hosted by the Department of Education,
middle school outreach, direct mailing
campaigns to over 17,000 eighth graders
residing in the Bronx, street outreach,
hosting of open houses and participation in
local community events such as fairs and
presentations at local networks of
community-based organizations and social
service networks. HUM has built relationships
with feeder middle schools and community
based organizations over the years. HUM
connected with several middle schools
including MS 254, MS 45, MS 391 and
Emolior Academy. During these visits, HUM
presented to families and Parent-Teacher
Conferences, as well as connected with staff.
Some of the visits allowed for face-to-face
contact which facilitates engagement with
families of high need students who may have
specific questions about supports and
programs offered at HUM.
Additionally, the school hosted information
sessions and open houses to further inform
1/6

Describe Plans Toward Meeting Recruitment
Targets 2017-18)

To meet recruitment targets for 2017-2018,
HUM executed similar outreach strategies to
that of the previous year. The following
outreach strategies were particularly helpful
in receiving a substantial number of
applications, including those who are
economically disadvantaged: participation in
the citywide and borough wide high school
fairs hosted by the Department of Education,
middle school outreach and direct mailing
campaigns to over 17,000 eighth graders
residing in the Bronx. HUM also utilizes
current families as a strategy to help engage
potential families in the application and
enrollment process.
Additionally, HUM has found open houses
and school tours to be effective in recruiting
special groups because it allows families to
ask questions and feel more connected to
the staff. HUM operational and instructional
staff participated at each school-based event
where families receive information regarding
the application process and were provided
assistance if needed. HUM promoted open
house events at all outreach events
throughout the recruitment season.

families and the community about the school
and the admissions process. All information
sessions and open houses included the
dissemination of recruitment materials,
enrollment applications, a question and
answer period, a school tour and individual
consultation with families who are
interested. These are held at HUM and are
publicized widely through the dissemination
of flyers and postcards to families as well as
the school’s webpage
(http://www.newvisions.org/HUM) on the
network’s website which receives over
15,000 hits during the recruitment season.
Families were also encouraged to visit the
school to see classes in action and meet
currently enrolled students.

English
Langua
ge
Learner
s

HUM took additional steps to attract English
language learners (ELLs) by carrying out
comprehensive outreach within community
school district 10 and the surrounding
districts of 9, 11 and 12. HUM canvassed
neighborhoods near the school and hosted
tables in strategic locations like Fordham
Road to answer questions and encourage
families to apply. HUM also benefited from
New Visions’ extensive network of agencies
and organizations that support and interact
with these groups of students. New Visions
created a database of over 200 partner
organizations that supports families
throughout the Bronx and NYC, including
organizations that provide social services to
high need families such as those in the foster
care and shelter systems, and connected
with them via mailings to promote HUM
applications and information about our
recruitment process.
In order to reach out to families for whom
English is not their primary language and
students with IEPs, New Visions,
collaborating with HUM, developed familyfriendly and accessible information regarding
support services in place for HUM students.
The brochure, Serving our Students: English
Language Learners (ELLs) and students with
Individualized Education Plans (IEP) or
Section 504 plans is an example of this work.
This brochure outlines the New Visions
network guiding principles for supporting our
students and supports we have in place,
such as bilingual electives, integrated co2/6

At HUM, we see enrollment and retention as
a priority, and as such the parent coordinator
has continued overseeing and executing
HUM’s recruitment and marketing efforts.
The parent coordinator is supervised by the
director of school operations (DSO) and
supported by the New Visions network during
monthly check-ins and quarterly network
meetings. This team, along with the DSO is
responsible for meeting all enrollment
targets and continuously communicating
with families from the waitlist as seats
become available; until HUM is fully enrolled.

In addition to the strategies outline above,
HUM took additional steps to ensure that ELL
students knew of the school and were
encouraged to apply. This included
connecting with middle schools in district 10
and all surrounding districts, including those
while high ELL populations. Additionally we
ensured that all outreach materials were
available in Spanish. Most importantly, our
application is available in nine languages
(English, Spanish, Arabic, Urdu, Russian,
Korean, Haitian Creole, French and Chinese)
through the NYC Charter Center’s Common
Application to ensure that non-English
speaking families have access to apply to our
school. Furthermore, HUM benefits from a
curated database of over 200 partner
organizations that supports families
throughout the Bronx and NYC, including
organizations that provide social services to
high need families such as those in the foster

teaching model (ICT) and special education
teacher support services (SETSS). This
brochure has been translated into Spanish,
French, and Haitian Creole to facilitate
accessibility for families. HUM found the
brochure particularly useful during outreach
events such as citywide and borough high
school fairs as it promoted conversation
between school staff and prospective
families of high need students.
In addition to the recruitment strategies
outlined above, our application was available
in nine languages (English, Spanish, Arabic,
Urdu, Russian, Korean, Haitian Creole, French
and Chinese) through the NYC Charter
Center’s Common Application to ensure that
non-English speaking families have access to
apply to our school.

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

In addition to the recruitment strategies
outlined above, we conducted targeted
outreach to middle schools with high
numbers of students with disabilities as well
as provided information by mail and email to
a list of over 200 contacts that specifically
work with target populations such as
Resources for Children with Special Needs.
As described above, in order to reach out to
families for with students with IEPs, New
Visions, collaborating with HUM, developed
family-friendly and accessible information
regarding support services in place for HUM
students. The brochure, Serving our
Students: English Language Learners (ELLs)
and students with Individualized Education
Plans (IEP) or Section 504 plans is an
example of this work. This brochure outlines
the New Visions network guiding principles
for supporting our students and supports we
have in place, such as bilingual electives,
integrated co-teaching model (ICT) and
special education teacher support services
(SETSS). This brochure has been translated
into Spanish, French, and Haitian Creole to
facilitate accessibility for families. HUM
found the brochure particularly useful during
outreach events such as citywide and
borough high school fairs as it promoted
conversation between school staff and
prospective families of high need students.
This brochure was also used during the
middle school information sessions, fairs and
at community-based forums such as the
3/6

care and shelter systems, and connected
with them via mailings to promote HUM
applications and information about our
recruitment process.

In addition to the strategies outline above,
HUM took additional steps to ensure that
students with disabilities knew of the school
and were encouraged to apply. Additionally,
whenever possible HUM canvassed
neighborhoods near the school and hosted
tables in strategic locations like Fordham
Road or other heavily visited locations in
areas of the Bronx to answer questions
directly and encourage families to apply.
HUM continued to use New Visions’ familyfriendly and accessible brochure regarding
support services in place for HUM students.
The brochure, Serving our Students: English
Language Learners (ELLs) and students with
Individualized Education Plans (IEP) or
Section 504 plans outlines the New Visions
network guiding principles for supporting our
students and supports we have in place,
such as bilingual electives, integrated coteaching model (ICT) and special education
teacher support services (SETSS). This
brochure has been translated into Spanish,
French and Haitian Creole to facilitate
accessibility for families.

Service Planning Area (SPA) 5 Coalition
hosted at the JCCA in the Bronx.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

Describe Efforts Toward Meeting Retention
Targets 2016-17)

Describe Plans Toward Meeting Retention
Targets 2017-18)

HUM is committed to attracting and retaining
at-risk students including economically
disadvantaged students by offering a highquality educational program; hiring and
training highly qualified teachers, and
communicating regularly with families.
We utilize the Response to Intervention (RtI)
framework which is a multi-tiered approach
used to efficiently differentiate instruction for
all students. The model relies on student
literacy assessment data to determine the
intensity of the research-based interventions
needed to accelerate student literacy gains.
We utilize the Wilson Language intervention
program, Wilson Just Words, and small
reading group instruction using Read 180 to
provide tiered literacy intervention classes
for students depending on their individual
learning needs. This tiered approach is
inclusive and based on student need,
including general education students,
students with disabilities, ELLs, and
economically disadvantaged students.

HUM puts a number of programs in place to
support the academic and social-emotional
growth and success of students in target sub
populations. During the 2017-18 school year
HUM will continue to implement an
attendance intervention plan in support of
meeting retention targets. Traditionally there
has been a correlation between the number
of absences and the socioeconomic status of
a student. HUM acknowledges that many of
our students have various aspects in their
lives that create barriers, making it difficult
for them to focus on their education.
Knowing this, HUM will continue to make
attendance a main priority. Through earlier
intervention, transparency of attendance
data, consistent communication and follow
up with families we will prevent more of our
students from becoming chronically absent.In
addition we will create targeted intervention
groups and provide mentoring for students.

As a commitment to retaining ELL students
we work with families from the initial
meeting at enrollment to ensure that families
feel supported and comfortable and are
aware of the services available to their
students. During enrollment, families
complete a Home Language Identification
Survey (HLIS) during the student enrollment
process which helps to identify students who
may need English language support. Once
the ELL student is identified, he or she will
take the New York State Identification Test for
English Language Learners (NYSITELL). The
results from the NYSITELL will determine
eligibility for English as a Second
Language/English as a New Language
(ESL/ENL) services. Additionally, the parent
and community coordinators at HUM assists
the instructional staff in creating spaces for
families to come in and speak to staff about
their student’s progress. HUM has hosted
4/6

family nights where families of students with
IEPs and ELLs have an opportunity to speak
to staff about their progress.

English
Langua
ge
Learner
s

In addition, HUM monitors students’ English
proficiency progress in day-to-day social and
academic interactions using formal and
informal assessments such as the WIDA
Model or teacher created assessments. HUM
offers a standalone double block of ESL/ENL
for the increasingly large number of beginner
to low intermediate ELLs that are attracted
to the school. This double block of
standalone ESL/ENL replaces the students'
ELA course until students are ready to
mainstream into ELA. This standalone course
has proven more effective than an integrated
ELA/ESL course for newcomer ELLs because
it provides a “safe space” that builds’
students’ confidence and more efficiently
scaffolds the students’ academic English
Language skills. As a result, new ELL
students are able to quickly mainstream into
integrated ELA/ESL courses and are more
successful in their core content courses.
Furthermore, HUM educates high
intermediate, advanced and recently
determined proficient ELLs by providing
integrated ESL/ENL instruction in the content
area classes in the courses most appropriate.
HUM also offer Native Language Arts courses
levels 1-3 for students whose native
language is Spanish in order to develop the
student's academic reading and writing skills
in Spanish. This course is offered to both
English Language Learners and the general
population. Research has shown that efforts
to develop literacy skills in students’ native
language will translate into aptitude with
their second language literacy development.
These services ensure that ELLs gain
academic English language fluency as
quickly as possible while developing the
content knowledge and academic language
required for success across the curriculum.
While meeting the statutory requirements for
educating ELLs, HUM provides its ELL
students with equal access to the full and
rich educational program provided to native
English speakers.

In addition to current efforts made to support
and retain ELL students we plan to: continue
to distribute the Home Language Survey at
the time of enrollment to gather information
on the student, which then can be used to
determine if a student should take the
NYSESLAT and receive ENL services; ensure
that all correspondence is translated into
Spanish; have translators regularly available
for families so that they are comfortable and
feel supported within our school community;
partner HUM ELLs with mentor teachers that
are certified in English to Speakers of Other
Languages (ESOL) and/or bilingual and
introduce their families to these
teacher/mentor advocates; and conduct ELL
information sessions for families to help
them better understand the supports that
HUM provides our ELLs.

HUM is committed to retaining students with
disabilities, and therefore will continue to
5/6

As a commitment to retaining students with
disabilities we work with families from the
initial meeting at enrollment to ensure that
families feel supported and comfortable and
are aware of the services available to their
students. For students with disabilities, we
make the appropriate introductions to staff
that will be supporting these areas and set
up a time to review each student's IEP, as
well as provide any assessments if
necessary.

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

HUM has a special education coordinator and
employs certified special education teachers
to coordinate special education services and
to provide special education support
services. The school provides special
education teacher support services (SETSS)
and integrated co-teaching (ICT) services.
SETSS provides supplemental instruction to
support the participation of a special
education student in the general education
classroom. These services are designed for
greatest flexibility so that students with IEPs
can remain in the general education
classroom and benefit from the combined
expertise of both the general and special
education teachers. SETSS services may be
provided within the general education
classroom or in a separate location on-site.
In addition, there are ICT sections per grade
level that are taught by the core content
level teacher (ELA, math, social studies,
science) working in conjunction with the
grade level special education teacher.
Additionally, to continue to support students
with IEPs, HUM provides Wilson Literacy
Intervention class.
Lastly, through formal quarterly progress
reports, the special education teacher review
students' academic progress and make
adjustments to the supports for general
education teachers, including professional
development in appropriately
accommodating and modifying curriculum
and pedagogy to meet the needs of students
with disabilities.
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work with families from the initial meeting at
enrollment to ensure that families feel
supported and comfortable and are aware of
the services available to their students. For
students with disabilities, we make the
appropriate introductions to staff that will be
supporting these areas and set up a time to
review each student's IEP, as well as provide
any assessments if necessary.
HUM has an associate director of special
education and employs certified special
education teachers to coordinate special
education services and to provide special
education support services. Additionally,
HUM provides in house mandated counseling
to SWD in accordance with their IEP
recommended services. In 2017-2018 HUM
will add an additional counselor to support all
SWD with Transition Services and partner
programs, including ACCESS-VR, the
Transition Coordination Center, and TOP. The
school provides special education teacher
support services (SETSS) and integrated coteaching (ICT) services. SETSS provides
supplemental instruction to support the
participation of a special education student
in the general education classroom. These
services are designed for greatest flexibility
so that students with IEPs can remain in the
general education classroom and benefit
from the combined expertise of both the
general and special education teachers.
SETSS services may be provided within the
general education classroom or in a separate
location on-site. In addition, there are ICT
sections per grade level that are taught by
the core content level teacher (ELA, math,
social studies, science) working in
conjunction with the grade level special
education teacher.
Lastly, through formal quarterly progress
reports, the special education teacher will
continue to review students' academic
progress and make adjustments to the
supports for general education teachers,
including professional development in
appropriately accommodating and modifying
curriculum and pedagogy to meet the needs
of students with disabilities.

Entry 12 Classroom Teacher and Administrator
Attrition
Last updated: 07/13/2017
Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
Charter schools must complete the two tables named 2016-2017 Classroom Teacher
and Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing in
2016-2017. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June 30, 2016;
the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017; the FTE for
added staff from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017; and the FTE of staff added in
newly created positions from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 using the two tables
provided.
Classroom Teacher Attrition Table
FTE Classroom
Teachers on June
30, 2016

FTE Classroom
Teachers
Departed 7/1/16
– 6/30/17

FTE Classroom
Teachers Filling
Vacant Positions
7/1/16 – 6/30/17

FTE Classroom
Teachers Added
in New Positions
7/1/16 - 6/30/17

FTE of
Classroom
Teachers on June
30, 2017

42

5

5

3

45

Administrator Position Attrition Table
FTE
Administrative
Positions on June
30, 2016

FTE
Administrators
Departed 7/1/16
– 6/30/17

FTE
Administrators
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/16
– 6/30/17

FTE
Administrators
Added in New
Positions 7/1/16
- 6/30/17

FTE
Administrative
Positions on June
30, 2017

6

1

1

0

6

Thank you

1/1

New Visions Charter High Schools
2017-2018 School Calendar
School Start Date
Thursday, September 7th
180 Days Required by NYSED (September-June instructional days, Regents days, and PD days total 183 days)
September – June:
◦ 166 schools days (165 instructional days)
◦ 13 Regents days (including rating days & RCT)
◦ 4 professional development days (September 6th, November 7th, January 29th, June 7th)
◦ Last day of school is June 26th
Trimester Instructional Days
◦ Trimester 1: 55 instructional days
◦ Trimester 2: 55 instructional days
◦ Trimester 3: 55 instructional days (note that June 26th does not count toward instructional seat time)
PSAT / SAT & ACT Testing Dates
PSAT: TBD
SAT: TBD
ACT: TBD
Additional Assessment Windows
Fall Performance Series Reading: TBD
Spring Performance Series Reading: TBD
NYSESLAT: TBD

Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

July 2017
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

2

Mon

3

Tue

4

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

5

6

7

8

Holiday

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31
New Teacher Report
Date: ALL SCHOOLS

Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

August 2017
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

August Regents Exams

August Regents Exams

25

26

Returning Teacher
Report Date: ALL
SCHOOLS

20

21

22

23

24

27

28

29

30

31

Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

September 2017
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

3

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

4

5

6

7

Labor Day – No School

No School for Students

No School for Students

First Day of School

Sat

1

2

8

9

Professional
Development Day
1

10

11

12

3

17

18

4

19

8

24

13

25

5

20

9

26

11

14

15

6

16

7

21

22

Rosh Hashanah – No
School

Rosh Hashanah – No
School

28

29

23

10

27

12

2

13

14

30

15

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

October 2017
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

1

Mon

Tue

2

Wed

Thu

4

3

Fri

5

Sat

6

7

BEDS Day

17

16

8

9

10

19

18

11

12

20

13

14

Columbus Day – No
School
21

15

16

17

23

22

18

19

24

20

21

Progress Reports (T1)

25

22

23

24

30

29

30

27

26

25

31

26

32

29

28

27

33

28

34

31

35

36
Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

November 2017
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

1

6

7

8

Sat

3

9

4

39

38

37

5

Fri

2

10

11

Election Day – No
School for Students
40

12

13

Professional
Development Day

14

44

19

20

15

45

21

27

16

22

28

43

42

46

17

18

48

47

23

24

Thanksgiving – No
School

Thanksgiving – No
School

25

51

50

49

26

41

29

30
End of Trimester #1

52

53

54

55
Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

December 2017
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

1

2

Beginning of Trimester
#2
1

3

4

5

2

10

11

12

18

7

4

3

7

17

6

13

8

19

8

15

10

9

20

6

5

14

9

21

16

11

22

23

Report Cards (T1)
12

24

13

14

15

16

25

26

27

28

29

Winter Break
No School

Winter Break
No School

Winter Break
No School

Winter Break
No School

Winter Break
No School

30

Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

January 2018
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

Mon

Tue

1

Wed

2

Thu

Fri

4

3

Sat

5

6

Winter Break
No School

7

8

9

21

14

15

10

17

Martin Luther King Jr.
Day – No School

28

20

12

24

18

13

25

19

20

Progress Reports (T2)
26

21

11

23

22

16

19

18

17

29

28

27

22

23

24

25

26

Regents - TBD

Regents - TBD

Regents - TBD

Regents - TBD

Regents Rating Day

29

30

31

27

No School for Students
Regents Scoring (if
needed)
Professional
Development Day

30

31
Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

February 2018
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

1

32

4

5

6

34

11

12

7

35

13

8

14

3

33

9

37

36

Sat

2

15

10

38

16

17

Lunar New Year – No
School
39

18

25

40

41

19

20

President’s Day – No
School

Mid-Winter Break – No Mid-Winter Break – No Mid-Winter Break – No Mid-Winter Break – No
School
School
School
School

26

27

43

21

42

22

23

24

28

44

45
Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

March 2018
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

1

2

46

4

5

6

49

48

11

12

13

53

18

19

20

26

8

50

15

End of Trimester #2

Beginning of Trimester
#3

21

4

27

9

17

2

23

29

24

7

6

30

31

Spring Break – No
School

Report Cards (T2)

8

52

1

5

10

16

22

28

47

51

55

3

9

14

54

3

25

7

Sat

10

11
Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

April 2018
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

1

8

Mon

Tue

Fri

4

5

6

Spring Break – No
School

Spring Break – No
School

Spring Break – No
School

Spring Break – No
School

Spring Break – No
School

9

10

11

12

13

16

13

17

17

22

Thu

3

12

15

Wed

2

23

18

19

19

18

24

15

14

25

Sat

7

14

16

20

21

20

26

21

27

28

Progress Reports (T3)

22

29

23

24

25

26

30

27
Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

May 2018
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

Mon

Tue

Wed

1

28

6

7

8

32

13

14

20

21

28

16

22

12

36

18

19

41

40

24

30

31

35

44

43

5

11

17

23

29

30

39

Sat

4

10

34

38

42

27

9

15

Fri

3

29

33

37

Thu

2

25

45

26

46

31

Memorial Day – No
School
47

48

49
Revised 5/1/17

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

June 2018
New Visions Charter High Schools
Sun

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

1

2

50

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

No School for Students
Professional
Development Day
51

10

11

53

52

54

12

13

14

15

Regents - TBD

Regents - TBD

Regents - TBD

Eid al-Fitr – No School

18

19

20

21

22

Regents - TBD

Regents -TBD

Regents - TBD

Regents - TBD

No School for Students

16

55

17

23

Regents Rating Day

24

25

26

No School for Students

Last Day of School for
Students

27

28

29

30

Last Day of School for
Teachers

Report Cards (T3)
56
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Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (166 school days from September to June + 13 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.

